Per the Constitution for the United States of America; Article 1, Section 10. 

NO STATE SHALL enter into any Treaty, Alliance, or Confederation; 
· grant Letters of Marque and Reprisal; 
· coin Money; 
· emit BILLS OF CREDIT; 
· make any Thing but gold and silver Coin a Tender in Payment of Debts; 
· pass any Bill of Attainder, 
· ex post facto Law, 
· or Law impairing the Obligation of Contracts, 
· or grant ANY Title of Nobility. 
The Question is: 
What the FUCK is so hard to Understand about the above Constitutional section of the American Contract Law?????
I say that the present Government Commercial CONTRACTOR Officials and their “BAR” COURT Officials and Agents are Impostures and Frauds and deserve to be Arrested, Lose all of their Assets and given JAIL Time or worse.
{IF they VIOLATE it, they are a FOREIGN COMMERCIAL BANKING STATE agents operating for their own self-PROFITS and they are per the 14th Amendment in Constitutional INSURRECTION against the real Federal Government; the People and the Nation.}
